
From: Reilly, Christine A. 
To: Ron Graser 
Cc: Reilly, Christine A. ;  Hossein Hashemzadeh 
Subject: K23DT-D License to Cover app "NOT PAID" 
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 1:41:38 PM 
Attachments: K23DT payment.pdf 

 
 

Good Afternoon Ron, 
 
 

We filed an FCC Form 347 on January 16, 2014.  A check payment was sent to the U.S. Bank 
and processed on January 22, 2014 (see attached 159). 

 
The application is listed as “NOT PAID” in the CDBS Acct: 13542. 

 
 

FCC 347 -- Application For A Low Power TV, TV Translator or TV 
Booster Station License 

 
NOT PAID 

K23DT-D LICENSE TO COVER 20140116ABS 
 
 

Can you let me know if you need any additional information to get this application 
accepted for filing? 

 

 
Thank you, 
Christine 
202-663-8245 

 
 
Christine Reilly | Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP 
————————————————————————————— 
Tel:  202.663.8245 | Fax: 202.663.8007 
2300 N Street, NW | Washington, DC 20037-1122 

 
Email: christine.reilly@pillsburylaw.com 
Bio: www.pillsburylaw.com/christine.reilly 
www.pillsburylaw.com 


